Woods, Jessica

From: - _

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 2:31 PM
To: Chambers, Jason

Cc: R Buck

Subject: Amber

Hi Jason

Hope all is well with you and your family.

| wanted to thank you for all you have done for Amber. She is doing exceptionally well and has turned her life around
completely. | wanted to wait for confirmation that all her efforts were sincere before | wrote to you. She has gone far
beyond confirmation and my expectations.

| believe you recognized her sincerity
and acted accordingly. This is the reason for my gratitude and | applaud you for your ability to recognize when an
individual is sincere compared to acting to reduce sentencing.

We have our daughter back. The child we raised with love and battled for years to save her from the path that illegal
drugs took her down. The fact she has turned her life around should be recognized for others to note that they too can
change their life. | suggest you develop an award for individuals that have succeeded in changing their life. An award
coming from you shows compassion and reflects your dedication to helping save our youth and not simply classify them
as failures and lock them up. Society needs more success stories. We see too many good children with a good ‘core’ be
classified as failures and discarded form society. These children are labeled for life and have no hope. Amber is proof
that they can become members of society again and be accepted once again as a ‘goof person’.

With all the negative media law enforcement is receiving an award coming from you provides a positive image that is
deserving of all the work you and law enforcement do for us in your ongoing fight against crime and the mental illness
caused by drugs.

Please give this Recognition Award serious consideration. Amber is a model for others and an ideal candidate. Employed
full time with a reputable bookkeeping company, President of the non-profit Project Share that she is still operating to
help and serve others, continues to attend and actively help others in the Domestic Violence classes, counsels and
supports mothers who have lost their children due to drugs, and helps si many in her NA meetings.

I am proud of Amber and hope you see the opportunity to help others.
Thanks Jason for saving my daughter, and all you do to help other families. God’s Speed for continuing in your success.
Richard Buck

Thanks
Richard Buck
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